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Attn:  Kendal Caynes (Kendal.Caynes1@det.nsw.edu.au)

08/02/2023

New Primary School at Edmondson Park (SSD-10224)
Out of Hours Event Management Plan (School Use), Condition E1

Dear Mr Rheuben,

| refer to the Out of Hours Event Management Plan (OOHEMP) submitted to the Planning Secretary
under condition E1, Schedule 2 of the project Development Consent for the New Primary School at
Edmondson Park at Edmondson Park (SSD-10224).

| note the OOHEMP:
e has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised with the Department;
e has been prepared in consultation with Council; and
e contains the information required by condition E1.

Accordingly, | acknowledge receipt of the Out of Hours Event Management Plan for our information
under condition E1 of SSD-10224.

| remind you that the OOHEMP must be implemented for the duration of any identified event or use as
per condition E2 of SSD-10224. The actions identified in the Acoustic Management Plan prepared for
the OOHEMP must be implemented for each event.

| also remind you to submit the Out of Hours Event Management Plan (Community Use) to the Planning
Secretary and Council prior to the commencement of events.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted documents and the conditions
of consent, then the requirements of the conditions of consent will prevail.

Also, please ensure you make the OOHEMP publicly available on the project website at the earliest
convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeremy Martin at jeremy.martin@dpie.nsw.gov.au.
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Yours sincerely

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary



